gl?::ifger—lhteﬁhew Farmstead Ca. 1840-1940
Lewistown vicinity
Private

The Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead is centered on a circa 1840 brick dwelling
with a side wing and an attached summer kitchen with agricultural ocutbuildings
including a contemporary stone and frame bank barn, a dated 1916 wagon
shed/corn crib, a frame butchering shed, and a frame garage of about 1890-1900,
and a rusticated concrete block dairy barn and milk house of about 1940. The
dwelling has been altered considerably, with one of the two original entrances
converted to a window, the two-story open porch on the side wing enclosed, and
a modern addition built on the rear elevation. Built about 1840-1850, possibly
by Hezekiah Pittinger for a family member, the farmstead is a good example of
the development of agricultural camplex planning fram the mid-19th through the
mid-20th century.  Architecturally, the bank barn is a particularly good
example of the German bank barn, with few alterations to its plan and
exterior. The other ocutbuildings are also good representatives of functional

agricultural outbuilding design in the late 19th and early 20th century.
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Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead
Lewistown

Frederick County

HISTORTC CONTEXT:

MARYIAND OCOMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION FIAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgamery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological /Develcpment Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Daminance, A.D. 1870-1930
Modern Period, A.D. 1930-Present

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes:

Agriculture

Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Commmity Planning
Resource Type:

Category: Building

Historic Enviromment: Rural

Historic Function and Use:
Damestic/single dwelling/residence
Damestic/secordary structure/garage
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn
Agriculture/subsistence/storage/granary
Agriculture/subsistence/agricultural ocutbuilding/tool shed

Known Design Source: None



Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead SURVEY No. F-3-75
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

tongue-and-groove wainscot and a built-in cupboard which stood next to the
fireplace, which is now removed. The doorway to the new addition retains a
transam, having been an exterior door on the original side wing's east
elevation.

Outbuildings:

Garage: The frame garage appears to have been built about 1890-1900. It has
tongue-and-groove siding and sliding doors on the south elevation. A 2 /2
window is located in the east elevation and the roof is standing seam metal.

Wagon shed/corn crib: The frame wagon shed/corn crib was built in 1918,
according to an inscribed concrete support pier, which has the date May 22,
1916 and the name Everett Stull. Since John H. whitmore was the owner of the
farm at that date, Stull was probably the farm tenant at the time. In the
1940's, the Stull family acquired the farm in its own name. The wagon shed has
vertical tongue-and—groove siding on the south elevation and horizontal flush
boards on the east and west elevations. The roof is covered with corrugated
metal. In the south gable is a 6/6 window.

Butchering shed: The frame shed now used as a farm shop may have been built
about 1890-1900 as a butchering shed. It is located just north of the house
and a smokehouse, now demolished, stood between the house and the shed. The
one-story frame building has tongue-and-groove siding and a standing seam roof
with a stone and brick chimney located on the east gable end. A vertical board
door is in the west elevation and 2/2 windows are in the north and south
elevations. A trap door in the interior floor leads into a stone cellar under
the building.

Bank barn: The stone and frame bank barn was probably built about 1850 or
approximately contemporary with the main dwelling. It has a stone-enclosed
stall level on the south elevation with vertical board dutch doors to the
stalls and feeding aisles. The upper structure has vertical siding and a
projecting loading door from the loft is in the south elevation, a late 19th
century addition to the structure. The east and west elevations have louvred
vents. The roof of the barn is standing seam metal.

Dairy barn and milk house: The rusticated concrete block dairy barn and its
matching milk house were built about 1940 and are the northerrmost contributing
structures in the farmstead. Non-contributing concrete block and metal farm
buildings are located north and west of the dairy barn. Built in two sections,
the rear or eastern end of the dairy barn is in plain concrete block and has a
second entrance on the south elevation. This addition probably took place
after 1945. The gambrel roof over both sections is standing seam metal with
ventilators along the ridgeline. The rusticated concrete block section has
quoins. The sash is 6/6. The small milk house located south of the dairy barn
was built at the same time and has similar materials and features, except for a
gable roof.
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. . E‘H,:?‘:\‘.l_:*\\u v - ) . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust e TS
State Historic Sites Inventory Form" POE _yes x _no
ate Historic Sites Inventory Form _ves %1
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead
and/or common
2. Location
street & number 8572 Links Bridge Road — not for publication
city, town Lewistown _X_ vicinity of congressional district 6th
state Maryland county Frederick
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
_ district ___ public __X occupied _X_agriculture —_museum
X _ building(s) _*__ private —___ unoccupied ___ commercial — park
— structure — both — work in progress — educational X __ private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment religious
___ object —__in process __x yes: restricted —__government —_ scientific
— being considered yes: unrestricted industrial ___ transportation
_x not applicable —__no ____military ____other:

4- Owner Of Property (give naﬁes and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Clyde C. Crum
street & number 8572 Links Bridge Road telephone no.:
city, town Thurmont state and zip code Md. 21788

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. =~ Frederick County Courthouse liber 1045

street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 40

city, town Frederick state Md. 21701

6. Representation in Existing =mistorical surveys

title

date —  federal __ state _ county ___local

.pository for survey records

clty, town state




7. Description Survey No. F-3-75

Condition Check one Check one

X _excellent ___ deteriorated ___ unaltered _X_original site

—_good —__ruins % altered —_ moved date of move
___ fair ___ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

QONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 7

The Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead is an agricultural complex centered on a circa
1840 krick two-story dwelling with a two-story side wing which has been altered in
the mid-20th century, with associated agricultural outbuildings including a frame
and stone bank barn of about 1850, a 1916 frame wagon shed/corn crib, dated on the
structure, a circa 1890-1900 frame butchering shed with an exterior stone and brick
chimney, a frame garage of about 1890-1900, and a rusticated concrete block dairy
barn and matching milk house, both built about 1940. The farmstead is located on
the east side of Links Bridge Road about 1-1/2 miles west of the Monocacy River near
Iewistown, Frederick County, Maryland. The building dates were estimated by
architectural features and land record research. The farmstead is surrounded by
cultivated fields at the end of a driveway leading northeast from Links Bridge
Road. The house is located southerrmost in the farmstead and the ocutbuildings are
arranged to the north of the house except the garage which is on the driveway
northwest of the house.

The dwelling has a four-bay west elevation on the main section with a late 19th
century one-story porch with brackets, a dentil molding, and turned colums. The
flemish bond brick is painted. The cornice is corbeled and the slate roof is
patterned, indicating that it may be a late 19th century replacement of an original
roof. The chimneys are located at the north and south gable ends. The nort
chimmey is enclosed by the adjoining two-story wing. The main elevation originally
had double entries, but the southerrmost entrance was converted to a window,
possibly in the early 20th century. The remaining doorway has a paneled door. The
windows are 9/6 on the first story and 6/6 on the second story, with working louvred
shutters and gauged arches. The south elevation has no openings except two 2/2
attic level windows. The east elevation and the south elevation are in 5:1 American
bond. On the east elevation of the side wing is a modern addition which also
extends to part of the main section. The west elevation of the wing originally was
built as a recessed front wall with an exterior two-level open porch in the
traditional vernacular style of German houses. In the early 20th century, the upper
level was enclosed and in the mid-20th century, the lower level was also enclosed to
be converted to a bathroom. The present exterior wall is flush with the elevation
of the main section and faced with weatherboard siding. Attached to the wing on the
north is the modern kitchen in what was probably a sumer kitchen which may have
been free-standing or linked to the side wing of the dwelling. This section is one
story in height and has a plain slate roof. The original chimney may have been
located on the north gable end and was moved to the east elevation in the early 20th
century. With the modern sun porch addition on the rear of this section, all
interior traces of the original or later location of the chimney have been removed.

The interior of the main part of the dwelling has been considerably altered, but
retains two closed-off fireplaces with simple molded mantelpieces appearing to date
from about 1840-1850. The original floors have been covered in the early 20th
century with hardwood flooring. In the former side wing, now the dining room, is a

(Continued on separate sheet)



8. Significance Survey No.  F-3-75

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—— prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion
—-1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —___conservation —law —___ science
~1500-1599 _X agriculture —___economics — literature ____sculpture
— 1600-1699 _x _ architecture ____education —_ military . social/
———1700-1799 ____art ____engineering — _ music humanitarian
X _1800-1899 ___ commerce ____exploration/settlement ____ philosophy ____theater
—X__ 1900~ —___ communications — industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention —___ other (specify)
Specific dates C. 1840- 1940 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: XA B XC D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _ b _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

SUPpREt .pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead is a good example of the development of the
mid-19th century farmstead through the period about 1840-1940. Although several
outbuildings have been demolished due to deterioration or agricultural necessity,
the building types are varied enough to show the relationship of functions within
the farmstead plan. The architecture of the dwelling retains a moderate level of
integrity and the late 19th century outbuildings are good examples of their types.
The bank barn is a particularly good, well-preserved example of the mid-19th century
barn with few changes to its plan and exterior. The stall level remains unaltered
by enclosures for dairy operations, as was often the case in other farmsteads which
adapted older barns to dairying in the 1920's and 1930's. The provenance of the
farmstead is unclear fram land records and historical maps. In the 1850's, Hezekiah
Plttmger was the owner of a large tract which included at least two farms, one of
which is shown in the location of this farm on both the 1858 and later on the 1873
map as occupied by a Mrs. Hiteshew. A possible explanation was that Mrs. Hiteshew
was a married daughter of Hezekiah Pittinger for wham the farmstead was built, but
further research should be done to verify ownership and occupants from the 1840's to
the early 20th century.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-3-75

Bond, Isaac. Map of Frederick County, 1858.
Land Records of Frederick County
Titus, C.0O. Atlas of Frederick County, 1873.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property 5 acres

Quadrangle name Woodsboro, Md. Quadrangle scale 124000

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Approximately 5 acres centered on the dwelling on Tax Map 41, Parcel 29.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Frederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date September 1992

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

city or town Frederick state Md. 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House fen O
21 State Circle CROWNSY E oo
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 i ‘U'g']‘dv_‘; :-'U“'év'-\

(301) 269-2438 -
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Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead
Frederick County

Isaac Bond, Map of Frederick
County, 1858.
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Pittinger-Hiteshew Farmstead
Frederick County
\5 C.0. Titus, Atlas of Frederick
County, 1873.
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